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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

National Intelligence Officers

12 July 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Representatives of the National Foreign
Intelligence Board

Intelligence Coverage of Cuban Involvement .in Angola

SUBJECT

1. In late June the DCI asked that a member of the IC Staff be
assigned to monitor intelligence collection from all sources on Cuban
involvement in Angola and to ensure that the Intelligence Community

is producing the maximum intelligence on this subject. | | ST
of the IC Staff has been designated to carry out this task, and to
assist him I am asking that members of the Community -involved in
production and collection on Cuban involvement in Angnla meet on
Friday, 22 July, 1030 hours in Room 5G00 CIA Headquarters Building.

2. During the meeting we will try to assess the current state of
our collection and production efforts and determine what additional
steps can be taken to improve it. Because the conference room is
small, I am requesting that each component send only one representative.

STAT

Please call the name tq | 21 July.
STAT

Acting Assistant National Intelligence Officer
for Latin America
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OUTSIDE ENVELOPE ADDRESS

Dept. of State
INR Communications Center
Room 6510 State Department
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1C460 Pentagon

Capt. R. W. Schmitt, NAVY
5B667 Pentagon X77754
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4C110 Pentagon
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Strategic Warning Staff
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The Pentagon

Assistant to the Secretary

for National Security Affairs
Room 1414 Main Treasury Bldg.
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